Theresa K. Walsh

From:

Sent: Saturday, April 26, 2025 4:55 PM
To: CityClerk

Subject: 262 Newfoundland Drive

[You don't often get email from || I L<2r why this is important at

https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]
CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email. Do not click on any link, open any attachments, or action a

QR code unless you recognize the sender and have confirmed that the content is valid. If you are
suspicious of the message use the Report a Phish button to report it.

Good afternoon,

There are not enough cat facilities in the city and | would definitely use it. It's also beneficial to me as
it's

Thank you for considering the matter




Theresa K. Walsh

From: I

Sent: Saturday, April 26, 2025 7:58 PM
To: CityClerk

Subject: cat hotel and spa

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

You don't often get email fro| | N Lc2n why this is important

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email. Do not click on any link, open any attachments, or action a QR
code unless you recognize the sender and have confirmed that the content is valid. If you are suspicious
of the message use the Report a Phish button to report it.

Hi
My name is|i . -t is @ Cat Hotel and spa ...This don't sound

good to me



Theresa K. Walsh

From: _
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 9:48 PM
To: CityClerk

Subject: 262 Newfoundland Drive

[You don't often get email from || | | . Lcarn why this is important at
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

This will be such a welcome business to the neighborhood. There is ample parking and seems to be
a well thought out business plan. | do hope you approve.
Thank you.




